Alexa M. Agosto

533 Bushwick Ave. Brooklyn, NY 11206 (347) 351-5506 Aagosto94@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

Dental Hygienist

To pursue a dental hygiene career with two years of clinical experience and patient management using dentimax software. To provide optimal patient care and treatment. Strong interpersonal and organizational skills, with a positive attitude. Dedicated to implementing dental oral health preventive measures.

EDUCATION

New York City College of Technology - Brooklyn, NY

Fall 2016 - Present

Associates Degree of Applied Sciences - Dental Hygiene Program; (Expected Graduation - June 2019)

Special Events: Greater Dental New York Colgate Smiles Volunteer, Educator at Head Start Program **SKILLS**

- Perform: Oral cancer screenings, deep cleanings, prophylaxis, sealants, oral hygiene instruction, fluoride treatments, impressions, and infection control techniques.
- Software: Dentimax
- Hardware: Autoclave Sterilizer, Dental Film & Digital Radiographs
- Bilingual: English/Spanish

CERTIFICATION

Basic Life Support (BLS Provider - CPR) August 2017 - Present

EXPERIENCE

Flushing Hospital Medical Center - Queens, NY

February 2019 - May 2019

Dental Hygiene Internship

- Perform clinical patient care through screening, prophylaxis, radiographs and oral hygiene instructions on an average of 5 patients a day.

St Nicholas Medical PC - Brooklyn, NY

January 2013 - Present

Office Assistant

- Perform daily front desk operation in organization and consultation for patients. Respond to incoming/outgoing calls.
- Schedule appointments. Check patient insurance eligibility.
- Managing medical records and providing skillful patient services.

Starbucks - Manhattan, NY

June 2010 - December 2012

Barista

- Prepared hot/cold beverages in a fast paced environment. Ensured counters and customer areas are neat, clean and presentable.
- Proved excellent customer service associated with group effort team work